Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 18 April, 2020 12:50 PM

To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd; Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua
(LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: LOD : ACCDT INVLG SLZ7201L & SMN210H (AIG) ON 02.09.2019 - LKK REF
CC6/AIG19016009/Ahb3

Attachments: STATEMENT.PDF

Without Prejudice
Dear Sharon,
We refer further to our below email.

Please be informed that our principal had further reviewed the matter and based on the available information and
evidence at hand, our principal is in the view that our Insured’s version is more probable.

As such, we have our principal’s instruction and that we are unable to look into your client’s claim.
We will now close the matter in our end.
Thank you.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

F EFES e
SemmEwm e Save the Larthe Print only wherr necessary-

This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 31 January, 2020 10:37 AM

To: kangcar@singnet.com.sg

Cc: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd; Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A

Subject: RE: LOD : ACCDT INVLG SLZ7201L & SMN210H (AIG) ON 02.09.2019 - LKK REF CC6/AIG19016009/Ahb3

Without Prejudice

Dear Sharon,



We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

Please ne informed that we are seeking for instructions from our principal.

Meanwhile, video footage from our Insured has been forwarded to you via WhatsApp, that shows our Insured was
making a turn within his lane, and your client should have made a turn as he was on the right turn lane only at the
junction.

Kindly furnish us any evidence to support your client’s claim.

Thank you.

« Wishing you a Happy and Frosperous Lunar New Yeg, »

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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SERER W Suve the Larthe Print only wher? necessary-

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

From: kangcar@singnet.com.sg [mailto:kangcar@singnet.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 31 January, 2020 10:13 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd; Kang Car (yahoo); Admin A

Subject: LOD : ACCDT INVLG SLZ7201L & SMN210H (AIG) ON 02.09.2019

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

To: The Claims Officer-in-charge



We refer to the above accident and attach herewith our LOD for your reference.

Kindly look into the matter and please let us have your offer to settle our client's claim.

Thank you & Regards,
Sharon

Kang Car Repairers Pte Ltd
Tel: 6747 7636

Fax: 6748 5071



Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Saturday, 18 April, 2020 12:18 PM

To: Tan, Bennie-WZ

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto); Jasper Chua (LKK Auto)

Subject: RE: AIG Ref: 0289870313SG-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 210H
AND SLZ 7201L ON 02/09/2019

Attachments: Your Ref: 0289870313SG - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 210H AND SLZ

7201L ON 02/09/2019 - LKK REF CC6/AIG19016009/Ahb3

Dear Bennie,

We refer to your below email and the contents were noted.

As instructed, we will proceed to deny TP claim and will submit our report in merimen.
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

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh @lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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" Save the Earth- Print only when necessary-

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

From: Tan, Bennie-WZ [mailto:Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com]

Sent: Saturday, 18 April, 2020 12:11 AM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: AIG Ref: 02898703135G-003 - ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLES SMN 210H AND SLZ 7201L ON 02/09/2019
Importance: High

Hi Vic

Referring to above matter.
Kindly advise on any updates / last developments and correspondences to this case.

From Ol video, OI’s version more credible that TP went straight instead of turning right. Please reject TP claim if you
have not done so.



Best Regards

Bennie Tan

AlIG

Senior Complex Claims Examiner

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd

78 Shenton Way #09-16 Singapore 079120
Tel +(65) 6419 1718

Bennie-WZ.Tan@aig.com | www.aig.sg

Advanced Leave Notification:

IMPORTANT NOTICE:

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient,
you must not use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please
immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any copies or
printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other
defect that might affect any computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of
the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by American International
Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any
way from its use.



Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 18 September, 2019 1:57 PM

To: Akrobins2014@gmail.com

Cc: Admin A; Vic (LKKAuto)

Subject: YOUR REF: SMN 210H - ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 210H AND SLZ 7201L ALONG

RAFFLES QUAY TO CRISS STREET ON 02.09.2019

- Consultants
A B A Pte Ltd

! g !{ Auto

L

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

18 SEPTEMBER 2019

ANDREW TIMOTHY ROBINSON By Post & By Email
112 CLEMENTI STREET 13

#03-07 SUNSET WAY RESIDENCE

SINGAPORE 120112

Dear Sir/Madam,

OUR REF : CC6/A1G19016009/Ahb3
YOUR REF : SMN 210H

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 210H AND SLZ 7201L ALONG RAFFLES QUAY TO CRISS STREET ON 02.09.2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster appointed by your motor
insurer, AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of SLZ 7201L against your
motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had amongst other information given
us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to
negotiate for an amicable settlement with third party claimant. Unless proven otherwise.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD — if any) may be affected as a result of the claim against your
policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according to the rights afforded under
the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s)
arising from this incident, at your own cost and defense, please reply to us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with any of the Third Party(s)
and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or settlement without AIG’s prior knowledge and
consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AlG of their rights to repudiate any claim because of any breach of
policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised driver may have committed.



In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AlG shall keep you informed of the final
indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6841 2096 or email us at vicalpeh@I|kkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more effectively.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

¥ EFES &
N Save the Larth- Print only when necessary-

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
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= Consultants

.8 AA B Pte Ltd

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

OUR REF : CC6/AIG19016009/Ahb3
YOUR REF : SMN 210H

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMN 210H AND SLZ 7201L ALONG RAFFLES QUAY TO
CRISS STREET ON 02.09.2019

We refer to the above subject matter. We write to inform you that we are the loss adjuster
appointed by your motor insurer, AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd to deal with the third
party claim against your policy.

We have received a claim from Body Repairer/Workshop acting on behalf of the owner of
SLZ 7201L against your motor insurance policy.

Pursuant to the above said accident wherein you and/or your authorized driver had
amongst other information given us your version of how the accident had occurred, we as
the appointed agent of your insurers shall proceed to negotiate for an amicable
settlement with third party claimant. Unless proven otherwise.

Please be informed that your No Claim Discount (NCD — if any) may be affected as a
result of the claim against your policy.

We shall proceed to deal with the claim(s) subject to the merits of the case and according
to the rights afforded under the policy. Should you not be seeking the protection of your
policy and seek to take conduct of third party claim(s) arising from this incident, at your
own cost and defense, please reply to us within 10 days from the date of this letter.

To protect your interest(s) in the handling of this claim, please do not discuss liability with
any of the Third Party(s) and/or their legal representatives, or make any compromise or
settlement without AIG’s prior knowledge and consent.

This letter should not be regarded as a waiver by AIG of their rights to repudiate any
claim because of any breach of policy terms and conditions you and/or your authorised
driver may have committed.



!’ V / Auto

g Consultants
A BAA B Pte Ltd

L

51 UBI AVE 1, #01-25 PAYA UBI INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : (065) 62564315

In the event of receiving and handling of any third party injury claim(s), AlG shall keep
you informed of the final indemnity upon conclusion of the matter(s).

If you need any clarification, please do not hesitate to contact us at 6841 2096 or email us
at vicalpeh@lkkauto.com.

Please quote the claim reference when you contact us that we can assist you more
effectively.

Yours sincerely,

DID: 6841 2096
FAX: 6741 4108
Email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com

C.C. AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Dept)

Akrobins2014@gmail.com
(Email)
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..~ KANG CAR REPAIRERS PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-06 AUTOBAY @KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883

TEL: 67477636, 67473005 FAX: 67485071 Email: kangcar@singnet.com.sg
Co. Reg. No. 201300201N GST Reg. No. 201300201N

Our Ref - KCR0920197201AIG
Your Ref ~ : SMN210H
Date '3 i JAN 200 WITHOUT PREJUDICE

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
C/O LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1

#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Pk
Singapore 408933

Attention : Motor Claim Department

Dear Sirs,

Accident involving SLZ7201L and SMN210H on 02.09.2019 along Raffles Quay twds
Cross St.

We refer to the above accident. On our record showed that you are the insurer of motor
vehicle SMN210H.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured’s negligent driving and/or
management of his vehicle. As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and
our client has been put to loss and expense.

On behalf of and as authorized by M/S Singapore Mobility Corporation Pte Ltd, the owner of
motor-vehicle no: SLZ7201L, we submit their claim to you:

Cost of repairs (Inclusive of 7% GST) $ 1,498.00
Loss of use (3 days x $120.00) $ 360.00
$ 1,858.00

Enclosed herewith are copies of the following documents in support of our client’s claim:

1) Tax invoice no: KCR-INV20000030
2) GIA report and certificate insurance of SLZ7201L
3) Vehicle Registration Detail

We hope to receive your early reply soon.
Thank you. »

Yours faithfullifl,

KANG CAR REP?IRERS PTELTD
7 A

..................................................
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" KANG CAR REPAIRERS PTE LTD

1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #02-06 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT SINGAPORE 417883
TEL: 67477636, 67473005 FAX: 67485071 Email: kangcar@singnet.com.sg
Co. Reg. No. 201300201N GST Reg. No. 201300201N

M/S:  AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD Final No: KCR-INV2000030

78 SHENTON WAY #07-16 Claim No: EST1900290

AlG BUILDING, SINGAPORE 079120 Date: 21 Jan 2020

Policy No: 5070670731-04

TEL: 64193000 FAX: 68357416 Veh Reg No: SLZ7201L
ATTN: Motor Claim Department Make/Model: HONDA FIT 1.3GF CVT
Your Ref No: SMN210H Chassis No: GK31316503
Claim Type: Third Party Engine No: L13B1419201
Accident Date:  02/09/2019 Reg. Date: 16/05/2018

TP Veh Reg No: SMN210H
Tax Invoice to Vehicle No :SLLZ7201L

PAGL::L

Description | Quantity | List Price Amount
S$ S$

As recommended by surveyor to proceed repair at total cost/lumpsum cost S$ 1,400.00

Add GST @ 7% 98.00

Total Amount payable S$ 1,498.00

TOTAL: SINGAPORE DOLLAR ONE THOUSAND FOUR HUNDRED NINETY EIGHT ONLY

For I{aug/Car Repairers Pte Ltd

g @// 2/

E. & O.E. AUTHORISED SIGNATURE



MKCR 144 19012 ) Kang cay Fepairers Pl |-y Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

Sl pAp S ThE el Actual e-Filling Submissiop, Date & Time: 09/09/2019 1125

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report :Drrech the detalls of the aceigan; lo speed up the claims Process,

3. Information brovided must pa as Iruthful angd 3 £ 35 possible. Any wilfu) misreptesentation or witholding of matarial facts may alfow Insurance companies to

repudiate poliey liability D

4. The ssig and aceeptance of (s Farm by inswance Bmpanies is nat an admission f policy liabulity o the part of |he Msurance Companias,

5. Any false reporti

6. This repart wil NsUrars of the G Records Manﬂgﬂr‘rlehf Centra 2slablished by the General Insurange Assogiation of Singapore (GIA) for

archiving and that copipg of this report will, for 4 fee, be made avallable uppn application by interested parfies,

7. By the !t‘m‘gemenl of thig eporttg the Nsurers, yayy herehy Consent i the arehiving of this FEport at the centre and (n Ccopies of |he "eport being made available
d

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Repart 09/09/2019 10:48

Date Of Accident 02/09/2019 14:50

Exact Location of Accident FROM RAFFLES QUAY TO CROSS STREET
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

DETAILS oF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number SLz7201L

lnsured:‘Policyholder
Name of Registered Owner SINGAPORE MOBILITY CORPORATION PTE LTD
Co Reg No 2008032347

Emait Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No OFFICE-64239566

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer HONDA

Mode/ FIT 1.3GF cvt

Exacl Purpose for which vehicle Was being used gy
time of accident PERSONAL

Are yoy Claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to Your vehicla?

If No, Please state action to pe taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTuC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Policy YES

Policy Numbper 5070670731-04

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver FADIA INDAH

Passport No/FIN AT514854

Date Of Bjrth 11/05/197¢

Occupation INDOOR

Date of Driving Pass 05/05/201g

Driving Experience 1 YEAR AND 3 MONTHS

Gender FEMALE

Mobile Numbper (FOREIGN) 1703-6289879

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMait Address lFADlA?O@GMAlL.COM



5450 CROSSRAIL DRIVE, BURKE VA 22015
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Address
Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - CHANGE/CROSS LANE

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number gf vehicleg (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| hgvg_ been approached by upknown.person(s) NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 3

FEsSEngeErt NAME: © NINA PERMATASARI
GENDER: : FEMALE

Passenger 2 NAME: - NUARSARRY SRIYONO
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

SEE ATTACHED SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
Vehicle Registration Number SMN210H

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour AUDI/WHITE

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver ANDREW T ROBINSON
NRIC/Passport Number S2662549A

Contact Number 96703650

Address

Postcode



Insurance Company Name AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Nature Of Damage

No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan

SKGCTCH PLAN

wcidernt 1o speedoup the s preee,

. “Piase report correctly Un: detaile ot the
. Thix Forny must be camplutod by the Policybolder amitfor e Authorasd b lvie
Mum providud must be 3 trathfol and accurabi 4t posaibile Any aliul s eperentyine g Slivng Gl gt

facts may allow insurarce corypanies to coprdiate polluy lability.

e issue and acceptance of thes Form by msurance companies s nel an adwssinn af polcy tatality o the gar? nf the iy,
mwmm@_&‘!sugdm the Police for investigation.
-upon will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Record: Management Contee estahlished by the Genetal tnjurancs

Assochation of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this reportwill tor a foe be made available upnn applcat wnn,
intevested parties.

7. By the fodgment of this report to tha nsurers, you hereby cansent ta the archwing of tais repiort at the centre and to cosies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

8. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
1 uneerstand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{3} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA™) may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclase andfor process my personal data/personal information set sut in this (form) and any other personal information
provided by me or possessad by my snsurer {coflectively the “Personal information™) and disclose and transfer such
Personal information to afl insurer{s) wha have insured vehicle(s} Involved in this acctdant (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle!ls) involved in this accident shall be callectively referred to as the “Insurers™), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Nanetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autherity (such as the police), for the purcose(s)
of ;

J) pracessing hondhog and/or deabog with miy clams including the settl:ma:nt of the claims and any necessary
iavestigations refating to the claims:

(ii) investigating the dccident andfor my cloims,
{ifnj carrying out andjor dealmg vath ay insteuctons or responding to any enquiries by me:

{iv) administening my camys (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the samme as well as on the
external cover of eavelopes/mail packages); and/or

{+) camplying with applicable law m administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes”)

B} all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) invelved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/ar process my Personal Information lor one or mare of the abave Purposes; and

(<} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their 1awyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one ar more of the above Purposes.

)] my Persanal Information will also be collected and used o compile clalms history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future clalms.

{e} heintormation so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

) "t -.;n‘ lt\uurcl-'. and/or any athee turd partles that assist in evaluating, Investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
repulatons, Yaw enforcament and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or
L) tar complying with fequirements usdor any regulations, laws ar couet orders.

Policyboldegd SI*V\J.'UI" -
Date & Tina- o

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Sign ature
Nayme:
fate R Tune NRIC/FIN Na -

lvoe (s not the policyholder)



SKETCH PLAN

|
, LCUEs (.+
- ¥
\r, r »‘,——'}
<Y
- E
oy
A%
| o
(l
DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT -
(' A L r\"C\l* e Wi \,«\\\"' Slow \\I‘. 'L)-‘b’\ p lf_-_\r\x_\

e
g%\r( \,w\&\( \'ti I X\ A "'.u\_‘\\\‘ k 'a u\(,(f -'t—qz\’ﬂ ]';-f-‘("rkll\é

| focdne t cop and chantly IntJ<cra@efed Fs Tk

DECLARATION
/Wedeclare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.

'.
o - ,

Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature

ey Aol Signature
Date & Time:

i]mgt‘s Signatuee
{1f driver is not the policyholder)
Date & Time:

Sept 2.90€] /17 1c

Name!:
NRIC/FIN No ;



(¢ Income

made differant
Certificate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960

ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES {THIRD PARTY RISKS} RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate Number: 5070670731-04 Cover : drivo CLASSIC
1. Index mark and Registration Number of Vehicle . SLZ7201L
Chassis Number : GK31316503
2. Name of Policyholder : SINGAPORE MOBILITY CORPORATION PTE LTD
3. Effective Date of Insurance : 01Jan 2019
4. Expiry Date of Insurance : 31 Dec 2019
5. Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to drive#t

(a) The Policyholder.
{b) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his/her permission.
Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive
the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any
enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.
6. Limitations as to Use#
(a) Use for social domestic and pleasure purpases and in connection with the Policyholder's or Hirer's business.
This Policy does not cover
(a) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trial or speed-testing.
{b) Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business.
{c} Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.
# Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicle (Third Party Risks and Compensation}
Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia), are not to be included under these

headings.
EXCESS (SECTION 1} : §$1,500
EXCESS (SECTION 2) : 51,500
WINDSCREEN EXCESS : $$100
ADDITIONAL EXCESS : N/A
UNNAMED DRIVER EXCESS : PLEASE REFER OVERLEAF
REPAIR AT OWNER'S PREFERRED WORKSHOP : NO
INSURE WITH COE : YES
NCD PROTECTION : NO
TRANSPORT ALLOWANCE : NO
EXCESS WAIVER : NO
PRIMARY DRIVER : N/A
NAMED DRIVER (1) : N/A
NAMED DRIVER (2) 1 N/A
HIRE PURCHASE COMPANY : DBS BANK LTD
SUM INSURED : MARKET VALUE OF INSURED VEHICLE AT TIME OF LOSS

I/We hereby Certify that the Palicy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor
Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act {Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia)

Agency : VICOM LTD (00000615110}
Date of Issue : 02 Jan 2019 07:59 hrs

Far NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LIMITED

n e

Authorised Officer Chief Executive

Countersigned By:




Register New Vehicle (Acknowledgement)

Vehicle Particulars
Vehicle No.;

Vehicle Type:

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Vehicle Attachment 2:
Vehicle Make:

Chassis No.:

Motor No.:

Propellant:

Engine Capacity:
Maximum Power Output:
Unladen Weight:
Primary Colour;

First Registration Date:
Manufacturing Year:
PARF Eligibility:

No, of Transfers:

Actual ARF Paid:
Owner Partlculars

Owner Name:

Owner ID Type:
Owner ID:

Registered Address Type:

Registered Block/House No.:

Registered Street Name:
Registered Unit No.:
Registered Bullding Name:
Registered Postal Code:
COE No./ Expity Date:
COE Bid Category:

QP Paid:

Transaction Details
Business Transaction Ref,
MNo.:

Business Transaction Date:
Business Transaction Time:
Message

SLZ7201L
R10 - Private Hire (Self-Drive} Motor Car  Vehicle Scheme:
No Attachment

Normal

FIT L3GF CVT
L13B1419201

1305 kg

$17.411.00
$3,705.00

First $17.411.00 (100%)

" Vehicle Attachment 3:
HONDA Vehicle Model:
GK31316503 Engine No.:
Trailer Chassis No.:
Petrol Passenger Capacity:
1317 cc Power Rating:
73.0kW (97 bhp)
1030 kg Maximum Laden Weight:
Brown Secondary Colour;
16 May 2018 Original Registration Date: 16 May 2018
2018 Open Market Value:
Yes Minimum PARF Benefit:
0 Additional Registration Fee
Rate:
$7,41100

SINGAPORE MOBILITY CORPORATION
PTE.LTD.

Company
2006032347

Private Residential (non-Condo Apt / non-
House)

20

CHANGINORTH CRESCENT
#03-00

VICOM VEHICLE INSPECTION CENTR
499613

2018040107000508E / 15 May 2028
E -Open - all except motorcycle
$39.000.00

201805161429106701.99

16 May 2018
14:29:10

The above vehicle has been successfully registered.
Please note that $36,935.00 will be deducted from your GIRO account.

oK Save as PDF



